



# DeKalb County Government

Manuel J. Maloof Center  
1300 Commerce Drive  
Decatur, Georgia 30030

## Agenda Item

**File ID:** FileID

**Substitute**

**2/12/2019**

**Public Hearing:** YES  NO

**Department:** Chief Executive Office

**SUBJECT:**

**Commission District(s):** All

Reappointment to the Historic Preservation Commission – Mr. Jon Hart

**Information Contact:** Michael L. Thurmond, Chief Executive Officer

**Phone Number:** 404-371-2881

**PURPOSE:**

Pursuant to 13A of the Organizational Act where “The chief executive shall nominate a person by sending a written notice to the commission, “CEO Thurmond is nominating Mr. Jon Hart for reappointment to the Historic Preservation Commission. This term is effective upon confirmation and will expire November 30, 2021.

**NEED/IMPACT:**

Mr. Hart has been an effective member and wishes to continue his service. He is a registered and practicing landscape architect who lives in the unincorporated section of the Druid Hills Historic District. His interest in preservation is demonstrated by his membership and participation as a volunteer with several local historic preservation organizations. He has lived in DeKalb County since 2006.

**FISCAL IMPACT:**

N/A

**RECOMMENDATION:**

To confirm the appointment of Mr. Jon Hart to the Historic Preservation Commission.

**Jon T. Hart, ASLA**  
**HART LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE**

1093 Clifton Road NE  
Atlanta, Georgia 30307

770-597-4764

[jonhart.asla@gmail.com](mailto:jonhart.asla@gmail.com)

**EDUCATION**

Bachelor of Landscape Architecture, 1994, Louisiana State University, College of Design

**PROFESSIONAL REGISTRATION**

Registered Landscape Architect: Georgia, Louisiana  
Georgia SWCC: Level II Certified Design Professional  
Member: American Society of Landscape Architects

**CAREER SUMMARY**

A licensed Landscape Architect, Mr. Hart has been practicing landscape architecture in the Atlanta Metro area since 1994. His key areas of experience are parks and recreation design and conceptual master planning services for all aspects of residential, commercial, industrial, medical, municipal, and recreation development. His project experience includes project management, site development design, and construction administration.

- 1994 to 1998: Staff Designer, Franzman/Davis & Associates, Inc.
- 1998 to 2006: Landscape Architect, Rochester & Associates, Inc.
- 2006 to 2012: Senior Landscape Architect, AMEC Environment & Infrastructure, Inc.
- 2012 to present: Principal, Hart Landscape Architecture (primarily consulting to one design/build client & specializing in classic residential gardens)

**COMMUNITY**

Board Member, Druid Hills Civic Association (Class of 2016)  
Sponsor, DHCA Tour of Homes  
Sponsor, Junior League of Atlanta Tour of Kitchens  
Member, Atlanta Botanic Garden  
Member, CASA Gentlemen's Committee  
Member, Atlanta Preservation Center  
Member, Olmsted Linear Park Association  
Congregation, Inman Park United Methodist Church